Terry SanSouci Visteon Corporation

Product Assurance Engineer One Village Center Dr.
Electronics Product Group Van Buren Township, Ml
48111

Tel. 734.710.7137
Fax. 734.736.5612
tsansouci@visteon.com

Re: Compliance Statement for Visteon Passive Anti-theft Transceiver (PATS XCVR)
FCC ID: NT8-15607-PATS4
IC: 3043A-1021024

Owner's Manual

The following material is contained in the vehicle owner's manual:

This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules and with RSS-210 of Industry Canada.
Operation is subject to the following two conditions:
(1) This device may not cause harmful interference, and
(2) This device must accept any interference received, including interference that
may cause undesired operation.

WARNING: Changes or modifications not expressively approved by the party responsible for
compliance could void the user’s authority to operate the equipment.

Regards,

Terry ‘SanSouci

v vistson.com




